LS5826 Released Document No. 21
Kellie Browning

From: Kathryn Toohey

Sent: Friday, 22 July 2016 7:40 PM

To: Kellie Browning

Cc: Leonie Mahar

Subject: RE: Herbert multi-voter & KB's mobile [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
For-Official-Use-Only

Hi Kellie — thanks. | will send Leonie a copy of the multi-voter email just sent. There is no need for you to come in on
Sun for the telecon with the AFP Deputy - | will let you know how it goes. But, it would be great if you could come in
on Mon to help support the joint review.

Regards,
Kath

Kathryn Toohey CSC | Deputy Electoral Commissioner
National Executive | National Executive
Australian Electoral Commission

T: +61 26271 4586 | M: |F:+61a

A EC Make sure you're enrolled to vote.
T e Visit wwiv asc.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From: Kellie Browning

Sent: Friday, 22 July 2016 6:12 PM

To: Kathryn Toohey

Cc: Leonie Mahar

Subject: Herbert multi-voter & KB's mobile [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Hi Kath,
My mobile is

| have just'spoken with Leonie Mahar who is currently working through the Herbert multi-voter data now. I'll
give Leonie a call once / if | hear from you.

Regards,
Kellie

Kellie Browning | Director

Electoral Integrity Unit | Roll Management Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4670 | F: (02) 6293 7644
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REDACTION CODES

Personal Information (hame) redacted.

Personal Information (date of birth) redacted.

Personal Information (photograph) redacted

Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted.
Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted.
Personal Information (Individual’s address) redacted.

Personal Information (individual’'s telephone number) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted.

Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted.
Personal Information (employment history) redacted.

Personal Information (qualifications) redacted.

Personal Information (health) redacted.

Business information (Bank Account details) redacted.
Business information (Billing Account details) redacted.

Legal Professional Communication redacted.

Deliberative material redacted.

Irrelevant material redacted.

Electoral Roll material redacted.

Tests, examinations or audits material redacted.

Management or assessment of personnel material redacted.

Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted.





